ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING February 14, 1975 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 4-0: ##72-332, Lee Kidd; 74-145,-148,-149, CIPS; 74-204, Transformer Mfg.; 74-224, People v. Foseco; 74-427, Joslyn; 74-456, Smith Oil; 74-440, Thom; 74-442, Vandalia; 74-445, R. Fox; 74-449, Beth Mor.

An Opinion and Order was adopted by a vote of 3-1 in #74-201,-270,-317, Stepan Chemical, Dr. Odell dissented.

An Opinion and Order was adopted in #74-372, E. W. Kneip by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss abstained.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 3-1, Mr. Henss dissented: ##74-426, Bingham; 74-432, Intercontinental Alloys.

The Board voted 4-0 to publish a proposal on R72-7, Sulfur Dioxide.

An order was entered by a vote of 4-0 in #74-16, Commonwealth Edison, petition for modification. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motions to reconsider by complainant and respondent in #74-284, CACC v. EPA were denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Henss will prepare the Order.

Motion to reconsider in #74-298, First National Bank was denied by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss abstained. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion to withdraw amended petition in #74-312, Velsicol was granted but motion to cancel hearing denied by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

Motion to reinstate in #74-334, American National Bank was granted and ordered to be renumbered as a new petition. The vote was 4-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to reopen in #74-354, Elmhurst Country Club was granted and ordered to be renumbered as a new petition. A hearing was authorized. The vote was 4-0, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

In #74-422, White Fence Farm, motion to dismiss was ordered taken with the case and motion to file amended complaint was allowed by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to withdraw in #74-458, National Can was granted by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to withdraw in #74-464, Candy & Co. was allowed by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-6, Citizens Utilities was allowed as to Count #1 only by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Henss will prepare the Order.

In #74-420, Marblehead Lime, motion for continuance was granted until after the decision in #74-146, Marblehead Lime by a vote of 4-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare the Order.

An Interim Order in #74-319, AMF was adopted by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss not present. Dr. Odell will prepare the Order.

These cases were discussed and set for further discussion or decision on February 27, 1975: ## 73-192, Berlin; 73-515, American Can; 74-33, Hall v. Decatur; 74-146, Marblehead Lime; 74-195, Draper & Kramer; 74-196, Fosdick Poultry; 74-327, Northwestern Chemical; 74-380, Wagner; 74-395, Chillicothe; 74-433, Hyon; 74-451, Ametek; 74-454, Acme Barrel.

The Board voted 4-0 to cancel the regular Board Meeting scheduled for February 20, 1975.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss not present: ##
75-33, People v. Round Lake Sanitary District, hearing authorized, motion to dismiss denied, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-46, Ozite Corporation, dismissed, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 75-55, People v. Waste Management, to be considered 2/27; 75-56, EPA v. Randall L. Loveless, hearing mandatory; 75-57, City of Rushville, held for an Agency recommendation; 75-58, Granite City Steel, hearing authorized; 75-59, Texaco, held for an Agency recommendation; 75-60, DuPont, held for an Agency recommendation; 75-61, Celotex, held for an Agency recommendation; 75-62, EPA v. City of Chicago, hearing mandatory; 75-63, People v. Galvin, to be considered 2/27; 75-64, Material Service Corporation. held for an Agency recommendation; 75-65, Round Lake Sanitary Dist., hearing authorized; 75-66, Young Ottawa, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 75-67, All Steel, hearing authorized; 75-68, Peabody Coal, hearing authorized; 75-69, Allied Chemical, held for an Agency recommendation; 75- 27, Stag Brewery, amended petition ordered held for an Agency recommendation.

Hearings on R75-2, Proposal for WQS Amendments, Cooling Lakes were authorized by a vote of 4-0.

R75-3, Proposalfor AQS Amendments, Rule 205 was discussed and ordered held for further discussion February 27, 1975/

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered held for the Board Meeting Agenda for February 27, 1975.

I.Christan L. Moffett, do hereby certify that the above Minutes were adopted this along of the property of the state of th

Christan S. Moffett